
Ector County Independent School District 

Odessa, Texas 

 
Memorandum 

 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Jim Nelson, Interim Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

BETWEEN ECTOR COUNTY ISD AND GOPB, INC. HEAD START SCHOOL 
READINESS ACADEMY – CHILDREN WITH DISABILITIES SERVICES 

 
DATE: September 18, 2018  
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
The ECISD Special Education Department has collaborated with GOPB, Inc. Head Start 
School Readiness Academy – Children with Disabilities Services and would like to 
request the approval of the attached Memorandum of Understanding between both 
parties. 
 
This agreement will be in effect from September 2018 and reviewed in May 2019. 
 
 

*************** 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Memorandum of Understanding 
between Ector County ISD and GOPB, Inc. Head Start School Readiness Academy – 
Children with Disabilities Services as presented. 
 

*************** 
 
 

 
  
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
 
Jim Nelson           Carolyn Gonzalez    
Interim Superintendent of Schools       Assistant Superintendent    
            for Curriculum & Instruction 

 


